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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 

Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  

KITTITAS COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

M E M O R A N D U M  
  

 
TO:    All Staff  

FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  

DATE:   March 24, 2025 

SUBJECT:  SPF-25-00002 Schmitt 

  

ACCESS 1. Applicants’ access/address permit AA-25-00009 has been inspected and 
closed. 

2. No additional comments.  
 

OF NOTE: 
       Please ensure that the new parcels created in this short plat are identified 

with the correct addresses upon final recording. (JS) 

ENGINEERING No additional comments (CP) 

SURVEY There are no survey revisions needed. (JT) 

TRANSPORTATION 
CONCURRENCY 

No transportation concurrency requirement for this project.(KAH) 

FLOOD No comments. (SC) 

WATER 
MITIGATION/ 
METERING 

Water mitigation and metering standards in KCC 13.35.027 for plat approval are 
satisfied since the houses share an existing exempt well and the proposed 
project does not include a new use of groundwater. (SC) 

AIRPORT No comments. (JS) 

 
Please contact Kittitas County Public Works (509) 962-7523 with any questions. 


